Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting

October 9, 2019

wdevdhk kR hohk 8.00 am B R S
.

Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room
Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2019 — 2020 Meetings to Date: 3

Paula Adams 3 Charlie Rosenbury 2

Chris Ball 3 Jeff Schrag 2

Michelle Billionis 2 Dick Scott 2

Ken Chumbley 2 Mary Lilly Smith 2

Allen Kunkel 1 Bart Tacke

Dylan Rauhoff 1 Craig Wagoner 3

Doug Roller 1 Andrew Wells 2
Bruce Adib-Yazdi 2

Agenda

Information Welcome — Chris Ball

Agenda Call to Order

Information Comments from the Public

Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright, Officer Casandra Lightwine,

Sgt. Nelson Kibby

Information Festival of Lights Update — Cora Scott

Action Approval of September 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Action Approval of September Financial Reports — Craig Wagoner\

Action Line of Credit — Craig Wagoner

Information/ 650 N. Boonville Update — Chris Ball & Craig Wagoner

Sign Update — Chris Ball & Craig Wagoner
Information CID Review 2018-2019 — Craig Wagoner

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
October Events
October 4"  Pop Up Traffic Calming at South & Elm  6:00 pm — 8:00 pm
October 4" First Friday 6:00 pm
Octob er 4™ First Firkin Friday @ Mother’s 6:00 pm
October 5" Downtown Open in the Square noon
October 5" Backyard Vibes @ Mother’s 6:00pm
October 10" SGF Blues Day — downtown 7:00 pm alcohol event
October 10", 17™24"™ Thirst-Day @ Mothers 6:00 pm
October 11" Partio Music @ Mother’s 6:00 pm
October 12" Pridefest in the Square noon-11:00 pm alcohol event
October 19" Pets & Pumpkins in the Square noon 5:30 pm
October 19" Fish & Sips @ Mother’s 1:00pm
October 26" Stand Up Speak Out in the Square 4:00 pm-7:00 pm
October 26" Halloween Pub Crawl  9:00 pm

Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams



Information CID Update — Barb Baker
All other Matters within Jurisdiction of the Board

Adjournment

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Public Hearing Meeting Minutes
September 11, 2019

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Ken Chumbley, Allen Kunkel, Charlie Rosenbury, Jeff Schrag, Dick Scott,
Mary Lilly Smith, Craig Wagoner, Andrew Wells Excused: Dylan Rauhoff, Doug Roller, Bart Tacke, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
City Staff: Sarah Kerner, Officer Keith Wright, Staff: Barb Baker Guest: Debby LeMasters

L

1.

I11.

IV,

Call to Order

Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Public Hearing Meeting to order at
8:10 am. And welcomed Debby LeMasters from INDIV

Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Open Public Hearing: Craig Wagoner reported on the DCID Assessments. 2019 Total Assessed

value $ 60,451,780.00. Using the levy of $ 0.402 per $ 100.00 this will generate $ 243,016.16 in revenue.
The DCID 2018 Total Assessed value was $§ 61,460,330.00. DCID Budgeted $ 240,000.00 for the CID Tax.
There were no questions on the Assessments and the Levy.

Public hearing is closed.

Motion: To set Levy at $ 0.402 per $ 100.00 of Assessed Value
Moved: Allen Kunkel
Second: Ken Chumbley

Safety & Security: Officer Keith Wright mentioned things were going pretty good downtown. College Street area
and by Grant viaduct has been cleaned out. There are complaints of smoking on Park Central West in front of
Intrinsiq’s breakroom. Ideas were to expand the area of no smoking which would require an ordinance change.
Talking to the State Office employees to move to Patton behind Heers building for smoking or can they go to the
breezeway. Part of the breezeway area is Heers property and part the State’s property. Sarah and Barb will look at
the area. CID will remove the black ash bucket on Park Central West and will attach an ash urn on Patton.

Motion: To approve August 14, 2019 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Jeff Schrag
Second: Mary Lilly Smith

Financial Reports: Craig reported on the August Financials. Invoices were mailed for Voluntary Contributions
Sales tax down but up over budget for the year. Profit & Loss statement, Maintenance under budget, Parking

over budget for labor, Safety & Security over budget since we had exfra off duty patrols and also timing issue to be
reimbursed from the City and money from the Library. Year to Date $ 20,000 to the plus.

Motion: To approve August 2019 Financial Reports
Moved: Ken Chumbley
Second: Paula Adams

650 N. Boonville Update: Stucco is done, drain in, sewer work, gas line & concrete. Drywall inside starting soon.
Right on budget with the project. Craig talking to the bank about borrowing money or securing a line of credit.

No borrowing of money would leave about $40,000 in the hole, Securing a line of credit is not a loan, not borrow all
of it and only when needed. Checking on interest rate.

Motion: To approve securing a line of credit for 650 N. Boonville
Moved: Jeff Schrag
Second: Mary Lilly Smith

Safety & Security Committee: Shifts have been filled and going well. Craig asked about the City requiring port a
potties for events in the square. The larger events provide them but the smaller groups do not have one and we have
been receiving complaints of attendees going into all the businesses to use the restroom. Barb will contact PIO who
issues the permits to let them know about the complaints we have received about no porta potties on thesquare.

Image Enhancement Committee: Paula reported the CID [E Committee had their first online sponsorship requests.
Thanks to Charlie for providing the forms online. This time there were 4 requests to consider and lots to review,
Next time hopefully only one or two requests. Pets & Pumpkins sponsored at $2,000.00 and told next year to request
at the $1,000.00 level, First Friday Art Walk sponsored at $ 1,000.00, Downtown Open sponsored at

$ 500.00, Christmas Parade sponsored at $ 1,000.00. Total $ 4,500.00.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other:

Meeting Adjourned: 9:00 am

Minutes submitted by: Barb Baker

Next CID Meeting: October 9, 2019



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Land
1080 - Boonville Building
1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30,19

280,544.94
2,411.00

282,955.94

282,955.94

19,750.00
3,856.62

23,606.62

306,562.56

26,000.00
512,212.47

(68,104.37)
125,830.31

57,7256.94

595,938.41

902,500.97

506.94

506.94

506.94

307,752.09

307,752.09

308,269.03

12,000.00
72,016.94
12,154.00

510,456.52

(12,385,52)

594,241.94

902,500.97

Page 1



Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments
4003 - Sales Tax
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales
4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income
4009 - Miscellaneous Income

Total 4000 « Income
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary
5102-04 -+ Health Insur
5102-06 - Retirement
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance

§102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 + Admin- Insurance

5111 + Collection Fee
5112 - Payroll Fee
5130 - Office Rent
5132 - Office Utilities
5134 - Office Phone
5136 - Office Suplies
5138 - Office Copies
5140 - Office Maintenance
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-02 - Boonville 2nd loan
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities
5151-06 - Bldg Trash
5151-07 - Bldg Alarm
515110 + Bldg Maintenance
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost - Other

Total 5150 : Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
Marketing & Communications
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Sep 19 Budget Jul - Sep 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00
0.00 20,000.00 58,994.93 77,000.00 335,000.00
200.00 200.00 600.00 575.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 34,319.00 34,000.00 34,000.00
738,92 70.00 889.58 190.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
938.92 20,270.00 94,803.51 111,765.00 612,400.00
938.92 20,270.00 94 803.51 111,765.00 612,400.00
938.92 20,270.00 94,803.51 111,765.00 612,400.00
5,369.24 5,369.24 16,107.72 16,107.72 69,800.12
0.00 0.00
161.08 161.08 483.24 483.24 2,094.04
410.74 410.74 1,232.24 1,232,24 5,693.15
5,941.06 5,941.06 17,823.20 17,823.20 77.487.31
54.02 333.33 107.65 1,000.03 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 2,512.69
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00
0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 4,312.69
0.00 10.00 9.71 25.00 3,000.00
121.06 183.33 361.04 550.03 2,200.00
1,060.00 0.00 3,180.00 0.00 0.00
173.80 0.00 652.81 0.00 0.00
175.00 100.00 525.00 300.00 1,200.00
35,98 320.00 393.53 960.00 4,000.,00
189.26 166.67 506.36 499.97 2,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,932.17 1,832.17 5,796.51 5,796.51 23,186.04
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 6,057.96 24,057.96
138.20 700.00 382.11 2,100,00 8,400.00
555.26 250.00 744,10 750.00 3,000.00
766.95 70.00 876.85 210.00 840.00
70.00 500.00 687.51 1,500.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,462.58 5,462.17 8,487.08 16,414.47 65,484.00
11,212.76 12,706.56 35,046.38 40,772.70 169,184.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 115.00 0.00 7,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 116.00 0.00 7,000.00
0.00 260.00 100.00 250.00 500.00
0.00 40.89
0.00 250.00 140.89 250.00 500.00
3,629.70 2,000.00 3,629.70 4,000.00 12,500.00
41.00 530.00 123.00 720.00 3,560.00
3,670.70 2,530.00 3,752.70 4,720.00 16,060.00

Page 1



5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-10 - Trash Receptacles
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-20 - Decorations
5240.25 - IE Projects
5240 - Visual Improvements - Other

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements

Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair
6103 - Equipment Purchase
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance
6105 - Phonel/pager - Maintenance
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance
6108 - Trash Receptacles
6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance
6114 - Maintenance Misc
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)
6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 + Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance

Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

8102-08 - Equipment Purchase

8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY - Other
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Sep19 Budget Jul - Sep 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget
105.10 120.00 319.04 360.00 1,440.00
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 85.87 1,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
0.00 0.00
105.10 2,120.00 404.91 2,360.00 67,440.00
3,775.80 4,900.00 4,413.50 7,330.00 91,000.00
0.00 0.00 1,067.85 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00
225.25 166.66 684.89 500.06 2,000.00
217.22 250.00 645,12 750.00 3,000.00
0.00 400.00 387.64 1,300.00 4,000,00
172.73 500.00 353.88 1,500.00 6,000.00
146.00 2,000.00 146.00 2,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 116.81 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 240,00 0.00 0.00
429.88 590.00 118277 1,690.00 7,000.00
8,009.03 12,000.00 25,590.81 36,000.00 144,000.00
612.70 1,231.92 2,061.89 3,695.72 14,783.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
92.38 96.67 286.28 296.00 1,217.00
8,714.12 13,328.59 27,938.98 39,991.72 160,000.00
0.00 500.00 0.00 1,500.00 6,000.00
826.00 1,000.00 2,478.00 3,000.00 12,000.00
826.00 1,500.00 2,478.00 4,500.00 18,000.00
10,731.20 18,735.26 35,246.94 52,231.78 217,000,00
0.00 166.67 119.00 499,97 2,000.00
0.00 37.50 0.00 112.50 450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,240.47 2,800.00 7,323.01 7,200.00 33,460.00
171.39 210.00 560.20 570.00 2,540.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,411.86 3,010.00 7,883.21 7,770.00 36,000.00
2,411.86 3,214.17 8,002.21 8,382.47 38,450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 12,000.00
15,610.00 16,000.00 49,910.00 43,000.00 176,000.00
(4,622.00) (4,700.00) (9,244.00) (9,200.00) (28,000.00)
(7,494.37) 0.00 (15,242.50) 0.00 (21,000.00)
(943.50) 0.00 (943.50) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,560.13 12,300.00 24,480.00 36,800.00 139,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,550.13 12,300.00 24,480.00 36,800.00 139,000.00
30,681.75 51,855.98 107,189.03 145,516.95 654,634.00
(29,742.83) (31,585.98) (12,385.52) (33,751.95) (42,234.00)
(29,742.83) (31,585.98) (12,385.52) (33,751.95) (42,234.00)

Page 2



8107 Aenugad Joj Xe3 S3|eS 00"00S Y $ SOPN|oul JUNoWe Xej s3jes 810z |1udy

3U3D Z/T 03 3UaD §/T WOl pasessoul sem xe} sajes LTz Aenuer

TT'LIO'0SES | 6L'OLBTLE S  99°SLETIT § [LO'OSK'69TS 6E°66T'8STS SU'SEZ'BETS LL°ZOL'9ETS |96°SEB'SETS |Pp6OET'ECI$S |S9'8PY'STTS 0S°99ZTZIS 9 LEBTITS leloL
BEBSE6C S OCOLIPE S |6LVESLE S | 69688 7L S | L6EOEGL & 6LGOEOL & | GE6OLEL S | LCOBLET G| PSGB6EL S EVG8LZl S | PLISPOL S | PEECCIL S aunf;
97’98’y $ | 6VYOE9Y S | ¥S'E/Z'BY $ | 655857 S ZS'S00'TT $  TEBYTOT $ | OT'66E8T $ | [¥SSL'6T S| 6LTHOPT S| PELIETT $ | €S'E09'WT & | TT'EPE'LT § Aen
TRETL07 S 89'986'€T § | TT'6LP'OT S | $T0ZI'S S| €S690°S S| LL'880'0T S| €EPRE'S S| vL'8ESY S| S00Tv'L S| TEEI¥9 S| Ove08'9 S| 65L9LT judy
80'826'07 S BELTLTE § | 9TLISOE o | vv'66S9T $ | 89'SSLTT $ | 6SP60°0T & | ZI'6YB'OT $  TOLLE'E S| 6TT6E0TT & THFOVSOT $ | 66°LZETT S | 9P POT'IT $ teln
ZO'60¥'9E § | LT'6ZT'9E $ | TO9SS'0E § T9PIO'TZ S| OLE9E0Z S | 6TZTLET S| S8°LZ9'9T $ | I899Y'ST S§ PS6TT'6E S | 69TBOTT $ | 6TOBLEL S | L8'VSS'ST $ ga4
PP EPR'TT S| 9786’87 S| 759688 S £0°998'L S| 0TTSB9 S| LL9TTL S| TOSZE'9 S| BE'ESY'9 S ¥L/99'9 S| Q0TED'S § | SLPBS9 S| EEVSOR S uer
8Y'89T'8Z § | €TPST'9T S| S9BTT'ST S | TT'OPZ'ET S | ET'TYE'ST § | 99°E49°0T & OL'SHE'TT § | T¥9LS'TT §  69'80T'TT S | SL'E€R0TT $ SEESTTIT & | vLTS6OT § EETe]
TZ688'PE S | 90VSBTY S| TLGZEZT S ELTHFI'6T S TE989'8T S | TE'60S'ST § E€L°S80°AT S| LS9EL9T S ETL0L'PT S| T®9EC'ST $ TRTBY'TT S| 9THvI9TT $ AON
86'ELT'9T S| LT'TZI'LT S| OP8YZ'6 $ £9°980°L S| ST09S'S S| L668T9 S| LTVELY S YPSBIG'E S| €8'8BSEL S| S®LEYY S| 66TL09 S| 96°5ET9 S 10
06°/8V'SCS | 0L°060°07 S| €ET99'8T S | ¥/L'TBRET $ TO9PETT $ | Z¥9Z6YT $ | 6E°E9’'s S TS0E0'E S| O8TLLTT S| L66Z¥'6 S| vITLI6 S |6ETIBE §|80VI6EL S das
69vEQ'BES  ¥EOBO'SF S| BY'B9S'BE $ | TSTTYTT S | 9P'EGETT $ | 6¥'6SLOT S| 0SETYLT S| SHLSEULT § | Lv'0T8OT § | LSPSE'ET S| LS996°ET S| STEZS9WT S| zLESy's  § Sny
YT096'6TS Ov'6Z59T §  SC8T9ZT S Tv'SITZ S €8°090°9 & |OL'ETS9 S |OESE6™ S| SPvSLy $  6v'vZS'S S| 08'SL't S| vEE8L'S §|0T86C9 S Ant
020Z-610¢ |6L0C-8L0Z  BLOZ-LI0Z I1-910¢ 91-5102 ST-P102 vI-€10¢2 €T-2102 ZI-110¢ T1-010¢ 01-600¢ 50-8002 80-200¢ [@Uon

sidisaay xe] sajes @id p|eySunds umojumoq




SEPTEMBER 2019 Downtown Springfield CID Parking Report

There were 145 total tickets written for September 2019, of those 32 were voided.
There were 132 total tickets written for September 2018, of these 18 were voided. Not
much to report this month. Ticket volume is a little higher this year compared to last year
but given the time of year it could have been a lot worse.

There continues to be more compliance than usual for this time of year. I gave a
lot of verbal and written warnings this month as folks get used to the new school year
The Jefferson corridor requires frequent attention but this is really due to increased traffic
and not compliance.

There is now a one way street sign in front of Yoselin’s on Jefferson alerting
those leaving the Vue on Walnut that Jefferson Avenue has one way traffic. I haven’t
looked at the other side closely again but I am wondering if private signage/markings
might help with the wrong way on one way problem as well. Yoselin’s has reported this
to be a significant problem at night and on the weekends. They suggested making it
where individuals could only exit into left lane. I will continue to speak with them and
watch the area as we resolve this issue.

The North Boonville area seems to be transitioning well to increased enforcement
in this Fall semester. In October I will continue to monitor the North Boonville area on
Tuesdays and Thursdays and keep a close eye on the Jefferson and Campbell areas.

Respectfully yours,
Krista Louderback

Downtown Springfield CID
Parking Ambassador



[ N.wa_%:u._ U920 SABU DL B 6 Si0 1.
| STL 16. 16 €6 [ S 030I0A ® G3NSSIv.l0l
[ oL oL rl 8L ZE a3aIoA
T I [0l T8 ie [6C [EFF ENESRTATIY
8 g E] [ H3HLO
a [ 0 L L NOLlvd
[4 (4 [4 8 [4 NOSY3E80Y
3 5 0 5 t ONIHSHZd.
E € E 3 3 SAINO
L St Ll Ll Ll LONTEM
EDS £ 7 5 [43 HLNCS
[ [ Z LL Ll T3INVOOW
D St [£4 gL 6L NOS&EIHIEr
3 3 [ g 5 RECENLE]
Z T v ] Z (Modl ¥ 1o Q10
[¢] ] s 9 Ll . [ISV3 STUANDCEI £ 101 QI
0 [ L g & ISIM I TIANCOE] € 101a10]
6L0Z __ GLOZ __ 6l0C gLOZ 6102 FENESIEEREY
ATnr ATNC LSNONY H3BW3Ld3S §3BW3LH3S
I
18043 DNIMEVd
QI2 d13149NHdS NMOLNMOT
e




BuipAoal fuoled uo Jajsdwnp Ajunwiwo? e Buiyoo

pasanbal se

pajsanbal sk

pajsanbal se

s1sanbau jiwiad Jaisdwnp sjeulploo)

ssed Bupped |

papasu se sassed bupyied snss)

BuioB-uo BuioG-uo Buiob-uo Buniied sjgejieae 1o Q10
Ui siaumo ssaulsng g Auadosd gD wuo|
1ayoed Ul 19308d Ul 1oyoed Ul uodai 1201 Ajyuoj

eale uoisuedxs 0} anp pasealoul sinoy Ap@spn

yeam Jad sinoy O

yaam Jad sinoy oy

jaam Jad sinoy O

Jopesseque Bupyed |

sanaoy Bunjed Bulon-up

BurpuyAepp

SHIOAN 1jgNd 0) papodal sanss! ubis

sufigy uonewou| Bupped

ues qn sak sah sah Juswasiouy Bupjied
Sanuold
SIUIUIUIO)) IqUISAON J3(0120 Joquraldeg 610z UB[d SUD[IE]

LONONIISUOD MBU YIIM SINSO[D 122J1S 21eulplood sah sahk sak s1oalold adeosiealg 3)jBUIPI00D
30140 Ul 3|y Uo Alojuanu] Auanent
papaau se papssu se papaau se palaplQ seyddng
papesu se papaau se papaau se paoIAeg uawdinbg
papasu sk papaau se papaau se paoIAIag ¥oni |
Alep Anep Arep dn-yoid ysed|
Sal}iAl2Y @aueusiulely Buloo-ug
291j0d 0y Juss saunjoid p spodal yelb ~ BuioB-uo BuloB-uo BuioB-uo |eAOLUSY RIS
sah spaap Aeudg
221140 UL SIS sak sak sah Buiysemiamod
o [BAOWISY MOUS
Ajiep Ajep Aiep Buues|
sanuold

SIS UIUIC)) JIIQUIEDAON JI3qo12() Joquraldag 6T0T UB[J 0UBUUIEBTA

610%T
ue[d YI0M dID




sak sak sak SUOISIOap pJeog/ealiluwWod

noALleD 0} papssu se uswsbeuepy

alenbs ‘sueoysel jo BuiAidwsa ‘Buidsems 1eans sak sak sah sao|uas Al uim Buneulpioo)
~1snBny Ul Juas $9210AU| SUOIINGLIUOY) JB31UN|OA

Bupied/elelse |Bal/SYO|/UORULIO |2Iouab) sah  seh sah aoinag Jawoisngy

12oed ul-sak

1@yoed ul-sak

1axoed u-sak

sajepdn |9 ‘Buodar weiboid

sak sah sak sjuawalinbas [eba) yum soueydwen
papaau se papasu se papsau se SJagLUSW PJBOG MBU JO UOREJUSLIQ
sah sah sak s9RNIWWO0 B ‘pg | 0} Woddns yeig
S3A sak sah JuswabeurW YsSiy
sak sak sak s80IN0sal |7 10 uswabeuejy
o sak sak saA Burpodal |epueul
sak sak sak S9IJIIUS J3YI0 YiiM UOBUIPIODD
- sak sak sak JoBgpasy/UoljeuLIojUl [BlsusS)
| uolBUIpIoo] Pig
sak sahk sak , sapnulp
_ sak sah sak ﬁ uonnquisiq epusby
S]UIUIUIO)) ISQUI3AON I2(q010 Ioqursldag 6T0T UB[d UONELSTUIIpY

sok sak sak 7 paubisse se saniAloe Iy
f suonsabbns jo Buibuug
Buuayies) uoieuLo| 44
sah sak sak Bupoe 19bpng
sah sak sak voddng sajeaSIUIWPY
" sanARay 3) Buloo-up
MOd 3 uolied uj paoeld | suIn ysy
BuioB-uo ~ BuioB-uo Buiob-uo 3SgapA
BuioB-uo BuloB-uo Buiob-ua slauueg
sueoysel]
sBunue|d
I . sapuoud

SJUSTITIO)) JIQUIIACN I3¢ 0120 Joquialdas ue[J Jusuradueyuy aSeury

610%T
ueld MI0M dID




ClD

DQWNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

‘ Happenings in our CID

Tonik Sweetwater Saloon has opened at 310 S. Campbell

Tonik’s Sweetwater Yoga Studio has opened at
310 S. Campbell

“Before My Time” Antiques & Uniques has opened at
409 N. Boonville

October 4th Pop Up Traffic Calming at South & Pershing
6:00 pm—=8:00 pm

October 4th First Friday 6:00 pm

October 4th First Firkin Friday @ Mother’'s 6:00 pm
October 5th Downtown Open 12:00 noon

October 5th Backyard Vibes @Mother's 6:00 pm

October 10th SGF Blues Day (Stanley Cup in Springfield)
downtown 7:00 pm - 11:00 pm

October 10th,17th,24th Thirst-Day @ Mother's 6:00 pm
October 11th Partico Music @ Mother's 6:00 pm

October 12th Pridefest in the Square noon-11:00 pm
October 19th Pets n Pumpkins in the Square noon-5:30 pm
October 19th Fish & Sips @Mother’'s 1:00 pm

October 26th Stand Up Speak Out in the Square
4:00-7:00 pm

October 26h Halloween PubCrawl 9:00 pm

September 2019 Sales Tax
September 2018 Sales Tax

$ 25,487.90
$ 20,090.70

October 4, 2019

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Mary Lilly Smith
City Liaison

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel
Dylan Rauhoff
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Barb Baker
CID Manager



